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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Szymanowski, Katherine <Katherine.Szymanowski@arcadis.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; mlwh.gap@gmail.com; MacLeod, Carryl G; Brandenburg, J.P.
Subject: RO0003224 - Geotracker Upload Request

Keith, 
 
Please find below the table of the listed documents upload to Geotracker per your March 29, 2018 Directive Letter. As 
mentioned in your directive letter, TPHD with and without silica gel cleanup was incorporated in the First Quarter 2018 
Sampling event and included in the Report uploaded on March 27, 2018. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks 

Kathy  
 
Katherine Szymanowski (Formerly Brandt) P.G.  | Principal Geologist, Project Manager | 
katherine.szymanowski@arcadis.com  
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc. 
2300 Clayton Road Suite 400 Concord CA | 94520 | USA 
T. +1 510 596 9675 | M. + 1 925 202 7948  
 
Professional Geologist / PG-CA 9132 
 
Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 

 

 
 

Upload Type Confirmation Number Upload Date 

First Quarter 2018 Groundwater Monitoring Report  4467572152  3/27/18 

Fourth Quarter 2017 Groundwater Monitoring Report  9057660043  3/29/18 

EDF – Fourth Quarter 2017 Groundwater Monitoring 
Report 

8507913410  3/30/18 

EDF – First Quarter 2018 Groundwater Monitoring Report 7430008172  3/30/18 

GEO_WELL ‐ First Quarter 2018 Groundwater Monitoring 
Report 

7928544998  3/30/18 

GEO_WELL ‐ Fourth Quarter 2017 Groundwater 
Monitoring Report 

5452203571  3/30/18 

2006 XY Data – Well Installation                9168554902  4/4/18 

2006 Z Data – Well Installation  9134124994  4/4/18 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This 
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an 
intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While 
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any 
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business 
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.  


